
.. 

UNtTEO STATES POST M.. SE.FMCc 
,75 L 'Emu.1 ~ StN 

Wa.shi.."t!Jti)ft, DC ~ 

Mr. Xenneth D. Wilson 

MAR l 1985 Assistant Director 
, Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, Al'L-CIO 
·_J'J 1 : • ~- • l7 ·. I 

I
;·:: __ ,r.....,.. __ 

817 l•tb Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 
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Dear Mr. ·wilson: 

Res T. Pi·res 
Fall River, MA 
BlC-lE-C 36.C25 

02722 ~ 

On February 5, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The quest~on raised in this grievance is whether or· not the 
wording for the one year experience requirement in the EL-303 
for Window Service Technician is clear. · 

'The fact circumstances in this case are that the senior 
bidder had one year of service at the window and met the 
qualification standards and, thus , w s awarded th job. 
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Based on our discussion, we agreed to administratively close 
this case. We further agreed that this action is without : 
precedent and without prej~dice _to the position of either 
party, and may not be cited by either party .in any future 
grievance , hearing, arbitration or . for any.other purpo_se _ :~·· 
whatsoever. 1 

• 

.. 
Please sigp and tet~rn the enclosed copy of ~his letter as 
your acknowledgment of the agreement to consider this case 
closed. · 

' 
1 • • 

The t ime limits were ·extended in this instance by mutual 
consent. 

Sincerely, 

( 


